
Redacted
From:
Sent: 7/10/2012 12:32:05 PM 

Shori, Sunil (SKS@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);

To: Redacted
Cc:

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: FW: Part II of Warm Springs Leak 

Sunil

Here is a second set of pictures showing the Warm Springs Blvd DFM in the trench.

Please note that this communication includes the names of personnel below the director-level 
and is provided under the confidentiality protections of Public Utilities Code section 583.

Redacted

Redacted

7:45 AM
lampbell, Ben (Hydrotest)

Subject: FW: Part II of Warm Springs Leak

fyi

Redacted

GC Field Engineer

Pipeline Safety Enhancement
Redacted

Redacted
Sent luly 10, 2012 6:17 AM 

I; Mannie, Joel C 
Subject: Part II of Warm Springs Leak

yQ. j Redacted
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